

Sunnyside United-Unidos Meeting Minutes

August 15, 2019 🛽 10:00 AM-11:30 AM 🔄 810 Custer Ave, Sunnyside School District School Board Room

Coalition Mission: Unlocking Sunnyside's potential for a healthy, drug and alcohol-free community for youth through education, prevention and advocacy.

Vision: A safe and healthy community where young people are equipped for success and a bright future.

Members Present: Javier Alvarez, Nellie Padilla, Blanca Hernandez, Gina Alvarez, Eveth Padilla, Sandra Linde, Eduardo Gallo, Brenda Barrios, Ramon Chavez

Guests:, Blanca Bazaldua, Joel Rodriguez, Scott Oswalt, Jose Trevino

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	DECISIONS, ACTIONS, ASSIGNMENTS
	Eduardo Gallo called the meeting to order: 10:01 am and asked for minutes approval	Nellie P, Motioned Sandra L, Seconded
Opening Intro	 -Introduction: -In-kind Forms: If you have done any hours on behalf of SUU please fill out in kind forms and get it to the staff -Meeting Satisfaction Surveys: Make sure you get a head start on meeting satisfaction surveys now so at the end of the meeting, it will be easier to fill out 	
Coalition Business	 Community Prevention Wellness Initiative Grant Action Plan & Budget Approved - The CPWI action plan & budget for \$112,450 have been approved. Community Survey: We will be tabling Aug 16 and Sept 13 downtown Sunnyside to have the community take the survey. We will also be tabling during parent night at Pioneer Elementary (Aug 26, 5pm-6:30pm) and Washington Elementary (Aug 22, 4pm-5:30pm). 	Blanca Bazaldua motioned to approve the bylaws, Ramon Chavez seconded.





 PFS Media Campaign - Earlier this year we requested additional funds, and we wanted to expand our radio stations. We are able to go on English Radio Stations and talk about driving under the influence. The State has approved messages you will hear on 107.3 FM & 94.5 FM in the month of August. Drug Free Communities Grant CADCA Forum Scholarship: If you are interested in going to Washington DC in February there is a scholarship you can apply to. Prarents Who Host Lose The Most Campaign Recap: People are starting to have the conversation. Next year we should add our logo. National Coalitions Academy Presentation and Activity: Discussed the Four Things Coalitions Must Sustain: Strong Volunteer & membership base A credible process Relevance to current community concerns The financial and other resources required to do the work Sector meetings: Each sector will meet once a year starting with the parent sector in September Vacant Board Member Position: We thank Jorge for all his hardwork and commitment these past 3 years. He wasn't able to attend the executive meeting. Start Talking Now Campaign: Will begin in September. We have banners and are planning on getting posters. By Laws - Vote: Two Bylaws changed, 1: Instead of having a secretary it changed to at large member. 2: Board member term is 1 year and can't exceed 3 years, bylaw was changed to renewable and members can be active for more than the 3 year limit if they wish. 		
 CADCA Forum Scholarship: If you are interested in going to Washington DC in February there is a scholarship you can apply to. Parents Who Host Lose The Most Campaign Recap: People are starting to have the conversation. Next year we should add our logo. National Coalition Academy Presentation and Activity: Discussed the Four Things Coalitions Must Sustain: Strong Volunteer & membership base A credible process Relevance to current community concerns The financial and other resources required to do the work Coalition Business Summer Update Activities (Blanca/Javier) Sector meetings: Each sector will meet once a year starting with the parent sector in September Vacant Board Member Position: We thank Jorge for all his hardwork and commitment these past 3 years. He wasn't able to attend the executive meeting. Start Talking Now Campaign: Will begin in September. We have banners and are planning on getting posters. By Laws - Vote: Two Bylaws changed, 1: Instead of having a secretary it changed to at large member. 2: Board member term is 1 year and can't exceed 3 years, bylaw was changed to renewable and members can be active for more than the 3 year limit if they wish. 	wanted to expand our radio stations. We are able to go on English Radio Stations and talk about driving under the influence. The State has approved messages	
 Summer Update Activities (Blanca/Javier) Sector meetings: Each sector will meet once a year starting with the parent sector in September Vacant Board Member Position: We thank Jorge for all his hardwork and commitment these past 3 years. He wasn't able to attend the executive meeting. Start Talking Now Campaign: Will begin in September. We have banners and are planning on getting posters. By Laws - Vote: Two Bylaws changed, 1: Instead of having a secretary it changed to at large member. 2: Board member term is 1 year and can't exceed 3 years, bylaw was changed to renewalble and members can be active for more than the 3 year limit if they wish. 	 CADCA Forum Scholarship: If you are interested in going to Washington DC in February there is a scholarship you can apply to. Parents Who Host Lose The Most Campaign Recap: People are starting to have the conversation. Next year we should add our logo. National Coalition Academy Presentation and Activity: Discussed the Four Things Coalitions Must Sustain: Strong Volunteer & membership base A credible process 	
opeening zate	 Coalition Business Summer Update Activities (Blanca/Javier) Sector meetings: Each sector will meet once a year starting with the parent sector in September Vacant Board Member Position: We thank Jorge for all his hardwork and commitment these past 3 years. He wasn't able to attend the executive meeting. Start Talking Now Campaign: Will begin in September. We have banners and are planning on getting posters. By Laws - Vote: Two Bylaws changed, 1: Instead of having a secretary it changed to at large member. 2: Board member term is 1 year and can't exceed 3 years, bylaw was changed to renewalble and members can be active for more than the 3 year limit if they wish. 	
	opcoming Dates	





	 Sunshine Days - September 14th ; We will be in the parade. If you are interested let us know Hidden In Plain Sight - September 26th @ 6pm at the High School Auditorium
Committee Reports	 Community Prevention Wellness Initiative Grant Action Plan & Budget Approved - The CPWI action plan & budget for \$112,450 have been approved. Community Survey PFS Media Campaign - Earlier this year we requested additional funds, and we wanted to expand our radio stations. We are able to go on English Radio Stations and talk about driving under the influence. The State has approved messages, so this is what you will hear on 107.3 FM & 94.5 FM in the month of August.
Closing Announcements	Community Updates: - Neighborhood health now serves ages 12-24 - Nuestra Casa will be starting their ESL and citizenship classes Eduardo Gallo adjourned the meeting at 11:00am
Next Meeting	Sept 19, 2019 10:00AM-11:30AM @ 810 Custer Ave., Sunnyside, WA

